THIS IS A DECISION PAPER 
TO:		HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM:    	TERESA MORGAN, SUPERINTENDENT
[bookmark: _GoBack]DATE: 	OCTOBER 16, 2025
SUBJECT: 	HOUSE DEMOLITION
ISSUE:     	
The Board of Education owns a house near the old Lincoln Trail Elementary property that is no longer safe for occupancy. The house needs to be demolished and the land cleared.  
FACTS:	
An advertisement for bids was sent out and three bids were received to demolish a home owned by the Board of Education located at 3116 Bardstown Road in Elizabethtown.  The bids were as follows:
Ground Pros: $24,900.00
Phillips Bros Construction: $28,800.00
Innovative Demolition Services: $45,123.00

FUNDING SOURCE: General Fund

RECOMMENDATION
I RECOMMEND THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION ACCEPT THE BID FROM GROUND PROS IN THE AMOUNT OF $24,900 TO COMPLETE THE HOUSE DEMO FOR PROPERTY AT 3116 BARDSTOWN ROAD IN ELIZABETHTOWN.
RECOMMENDED MOTION
I MOVE THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION ACCEPT THE BID FROM GROUND PROS IN THE AMOUNT OF $24,900 TO COMPLETE THE HOUSE DEMO FOR PROPERTY AT 3116 BARDSTOWN ROAD IN ELIZABETHTOWN.
